From: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Social media image

Date: Monday, December 4, 2017 1:18:34 PM

For sure.

Just give me a call, Christina. Happy to help.

Mat Smith

Digital Communications Officer | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250-896-9705

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 1:09 PM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Cc: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Social media image

Hey Mat, can you help Chris with the video uploading capacity of twitter?

From: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 1:09 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Social media image

I'll probably need more support with this if someone has time to talk to me about it tomorrow. Can

you please let me know who | should connect with on the social media crew?

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Social media image

Our social media crew has asked Twitter to whitelist the minister for Twitter Media Studio.

This function will appear when you click the avatar / icon on the top right.

Hopefully, it will make it easier to upload video rather than tweeting out YouTube links.
From: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 10:42 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Social media image

I can’t upload video to twitter sorry!

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 4, 2017, at 10:40 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Chris; Here’s an image you can use in the tweets.
Also, did you try uploading the video?

<5715_SexualViolencePrevention_1200x627.jpg>
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From: Qaten, Jeremy AESTIEX
To: Smollett, Debbie ITT:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Constituent Request - checking for records
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 10:53:29 AM

I’'ve done as thorough a search as | can, and cannot find any record of the Ministry or Minister

receiving correspondence from this group since the Minister was appointed.
s.13

Jeremy Oaten, MA, CIAPP-C

Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

T: 250 356-6284

C:s17

F: 250 356-5468

From: Smollett, Debbie AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 10:24 AM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Cc: Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Constituent Request - checking for records

Will do - back to you shortly

On Dec 14, 2017, at 10:22, Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Debbie,

Following up on a previous request that came through the Point Grey office — you had
checked and saw that we hadn’t received any correspondence from their constituent,
but he followed up and said that his organization had sent in a request.

The group is Chartered Professionals in Human Resources , BC and Yukon, and they had
written in regarding legal recognition of their association.

| know that CPA falls under our Ministry but would this fall within our jurisdiction?

Do you mind taking a look to see if we received anything from this organization and
what direction it was taken in?

Thanks so much,

Christina Rzepa

Executive Assistant to Hon. Melanie Mark

Minister for Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Room 133 Parliament Buildings
Cell: s.17
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From: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: RE: RESPONSE - Concerns In Writing - New Ministers Mandate Letters from Premier John Horgan
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 1:37:01 PM

Thank you.

From: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX [mailto:Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: December 14, 2017 1:26 PM

To: Osborn, Lynn

Subject: RE: RESPONSE - Concerns In Writing - New Ministers Mandate Letters from Premier John
Horgan

Sounds good, in the meantime I'll also check in with the Ministry and see if they have any
background info they can share.

Cheers!

From: Osborn, Lynn [mailto:Lynn o

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 1:07 PM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: RE: RESPONSE - Concerns In Writing - New Ministers Mandate Letters from Premier John
Horgan

Christina, I'll email them and ask them to resend. Once I've had a chance to read the

correspondence, I'll get back to you.

Thanks,

Lynn

From: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX [mailto:Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: December 14, 2017 12:56 PM

To: Osborn, Lynn <Lynn.Osborn@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: RESPONSE - Concerns In Writing - New Ministers Mandate Letters from Premier John

Horgan
That’s too bad, their original email says they attached documents. I'll see what I can find!

Christina Rzepa
EA, Advanced Education, Skills and Training

On Dec 14, 2017, at 12:36 PM, Osborn, Lynn <Lynn.Osborn @leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Christina, | don’t have any other documentation and would be pleased to have
copies of what has been sent from the Ministry. If you can send me those documents,
that would be great.

Thanks,

Lynn

From: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX [mailto:Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca)

Sent: December 14, 2017 12:20 PM

To: Osborn, Lynn <Lynn.Osborn@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: RESPONSE - Concerns In Writing - New Ministers Mandate Letters from
Premier John Horgan

Hi Lynn,

Reading through, | see that 5.22 had written to us and received a ministry
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response — do you have copies of these? It would be good to read through what has
already been said before getting more information from the Ministry.

Thanks!

Christina

From: Osborn, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Osborn@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: FW: RESPONSE - Concerns In Writing - New Ministers Mandate Letters from
Premier John Horgan

From: Osborn, Lynn

Sent: December 13, 2017 2:32 PM

To: Rzepa, Christina <Christina.Rzepa@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: RESPONSE - Concerns In Writing - New Ministers Mandate Letters from
Premier John Horgan

Hello Christina,

Could you have a look at this email from a constituent of ours regrading 5.22

.22 Could
you have a look at it and see what can be done?

Thanks,

Lynn

Lynn Osborn|Contstituency Assistant to John Horgan, MLA, Langford-Juan de Fuca
#122-2806 Jacklin Road, Victoria BC VOB 5A4 |P: 250-391-2801 |F: 250-391-2804

E: Lynn.Osborn@leg.bc.ca

Office Hours: Monday to Friday, 10 am to 4 pm

From: Horgan.MLA, John

Sent: November 28, 2017 3:14 PM

To:s.22

Subject: RESPONSE - Concerns In Writing - New Ministers Mandate Letters from
Premier John Horgan

Hellos.2

Thank you for your email to Lynn. | will be sure that she sees your email when she
returns to the office.s.22

s.22
5.22 if you call me I will do
my best to help you in the meantime.

Thank you,
Maureen

Maureen Mitchell-Starkey | Constituency Assistant to John Horgan, MLA, Langford-
Juan de Fuca

#122 - 2806 Jacklin Road Victoria BC V9B 5A4 |P: 250-391-2801 | F: 250-391-2804
E: Maureen.Mitchell-Starkey@leg.bc.ca

Office Hours: Monday to Friday, 10 am to 4 pm
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MLA Website and to Sign up for John’s Newsletter: MLA John Horgan | Twitter:

John Horgan | Facebook: John Horgan

From:s.22
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Concerns In Writing - New Ministers Mandate Letters from Premier John

Horgan
s.22
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From: Smollett, Debbie JTT:EX

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Student loans assessment - PLEASE HELP!!!
Date: Friday, December 15, 2017 8:47:20 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Christina, staff have been in touch and the following summary was provided back to me from the

senior support officer in the student services branch:
5.22

| hope this assists and if anything further arises, they now have a direct contact in the branch.
Thanks!

From: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 3:05 PM

To: Smollett, Debbie AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Student loans assessment - PLEASE HELP!!!

Hi Debbie,

| received this inquiry for a constituent in Pacific Rim.

Can you please let me know what direction we can point this constituent in?
Thanks!

Christina

From: McDonald, Andrea [mailto:Andrea.McDonald@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:34 AM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Student loans assessment - PLEASE HELP!!!

Hello Christina,

I hope all is well with you. ©

| am forwarding you an email from our constituent, .22
5.22

Thank you for any information you can provide.
Cheers,

Andrea McDonald | Constituency Assistant
office of Scott Fraser, MLA
Mid Island-Pacific Rim
250-720-4515 | 1-866-870-4190
[2]
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other
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From: Smollett, Debbie JTT:EX

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Certificate of Authority regarding student loans
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 3:15:42 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

. 003

Thanks for this, I've asked staff to reply directly.

I've also requested any supporting factsheets/backgrounder specific to student aid...the link here is
pretty helpful, intuitive in function. You may want to share with your colleagues to ensure they all
have checked it out. https://studentaidbc.ca/

From: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Smollett, Debbie AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Certificate of Authority regarding student loans

Hi Debbie,

This is a request from the Maple Ridge Mission constituency office — | had put it through to yourself
and Jeremy before and you didn’t have a record of this person interacting with the Ministry, so we
were going to start fresh.
5.22

.13

Thanks!
Christina

From: Copeland, Alison [mailto:Alison.Copeland@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 12:12 PM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: Certificate of Authority regarding student loans
Hi Christina,

s.22

Thanks for any assistance you, and any other ministry staff can provide.
Best regards,

Alison

Alison Copeland| Constituency Assistant | Maple Ridge-Mission

P: 604-476-4530 | 102-23015 Dewdney Trunk Road, Maple Ridge

| @ a8
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